Park Ridge Board of Health Minutes Virtual Meeting September 16, 2021 7:34 p.m.

The virtual regular meeting of the Board of Health was called to order by Board President at the above time and date. The Compliance Statement as required by the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, and Chapter 231 was read by the Board President.

Roll Call

Present: Dr. Lincoln, Ms. Deppert, Dr. Miller, Ms. Scheulen, Mr. Spies, Dr. Valas and Ms. Breslow

Excused: Dr. Weiss

Also Present: Kristin Caperino - Principal Registered Environmental Health Specialist

Ms. Tardibuono – Board Secretary

Public Comment: There were no members of the public present.

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve the meeting minutes for the June 17, 2021 meeting was made by Ms. Deppert, seconded by Ms. Breslow and carried by all members eligible to vote.

Reports: The following activity reports are on file in the Borough Board of Health Office.

REHS Monthly Reports for June-July-August 2021: Ms. Caperino went over the submitted report.

Ms. Caperino spoke about the following items....

All public pools in town and youth camps were inspected over the summer.

Rabies testing for bats that were caught in some local residences.

Dr. Valas spoke about some summer regulations at the town pool and asked Ms. Caperino if any complaints have been received. Ms. Caperino said no.

Ms. Deppert asked about 103 Prime and Ms. Caperino replied that the restaurant was exterminated.

Health Consultation Reports: The Board went over the submitted June-July-August 2021 reports.

<u>Water Reports</u>: Christopher O'Leary – The Board went over the submitted May & June 2021 Coliform water reports and 2nd quarter water reports. All levels comply.

Department of Health Services Animal Control Responses: The Board went over the April & May 2021 reports.

Council Report: Councilwoman Epstein was not present at the meeting.

Correspondence: The Board spoke about the following correspondences.

State of New Jersey / DEP – Case Number 21-06-23-1808-30 (Dated June 24, 2021)

WSP – Ground Water Remedial Action Protectiveness (Dated June 24, 2021)

CSI Environmental, LLC – 94 Perry Street (Dated August 11, 2021)

Old Business: No old business to discuss.

New Business:

Ms. Breslow spoke about the Board of Health sponsored in person education program on the dangers of lead that took on place on June 28, 2021.

Ms. Breslow spoke about the Board of Health sponsoring a virtual education program on SARS CoV-2. There was a Board discussion on what experts could speak at this event. A Biologist, An Epidemiologist, Commissioner of Health (Former) or a microbiologist were all discussed. This event will most likely take place in November, possibly before or after the scheduled November 18th Board of Health meeting.

Ms. Breslow spoke about Health Education Programs offered from the County.

Public Comment: There were no members of the public present.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn was made by Dr. Valas at 8:011 pm, seconded by Ms. Deppert and carried by all members. The next meeting is scheduled virtually for October 21, 2021 at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

.....Tonya Tardíbuono......

Tonya Tardibuono, BOH Secretary